Gabriel (Gabe) Molina, PT, MPT, MTC, MBA Director of Medical Center Clinic

Gabriel has been practicing physical therapy for 10 years, earning his Masters of Physical Therapy from the University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston. He has had the opportunity to work with patients in a variety of settings, with an emphasis in outpatient orthopedics. He is a trained manual therapist, earning his certification from the Manual Therapy Institute. Gabriel takes pride in treating patients through a hands-on approach that is highly effective and efficient in assisting them achieve an optimal level of function.

Education

Masters of Physical Therapy Degree, 2003
Bachelors of Allied Health Sciences Degree, 2003
Certification in Early Childhood Intervention, 2003
University of Texas Medical Branch, Galveston, Texas Recipient of IMPRINTS Grant
Masters of Business Administration, 2010
University of Texas at Brownsville
Certified Manual Therapist
The Manual Therapy Institute, San Marcos, Texas

Memberships

American Physical Therapy Association Texas Physical Therapy Association

Experience

2013-present	Director of Medical Center Clinic/Physical Therapist, Physical Rehabilitation Institute, San
	Antonio, Texas
2008-2013	Director of Outpatient Services, Nix Health Care System, San Antonio, Texas
2006-2008	Clinical Coordinator, Orthopedic Physical Therapy, San Antonio, Texas
2003-2006	Supervising Physical Therapist, Brownsville Orthopedic and Rehabilitation Services,
	Brownsville, Texas

Continuing Education Courses

- Foundations in Orthopedic Manual Physical Therapy
- Evaluation and Treatment of the Lumbar Spine
- Evaluation and Treatment of the Cervical Spine
- Evaluation and Treatment of the Extremities
- Evaluation and Treatment of the Thoracic Spine
- Evaluation and Treatment of Adverse Neural Tissue Tension
- Integrated Treatment Concepts
- Introduction to Joint Manipulation
- Exercise Therapy
- **Instructors**

Mark Casillas, M.D.
Jerome Benavides, M.D.
Stanley Paris, P.T, Ph.D.
Pieter Kroon, PT, OCS, FAAOMPT
Tim Kruchowsky, PT, OCS, FAAOMPT

- Gross Anatomy
- Advanced Lumbar Spine
- Advanced Cervical Spine
- Advanced Extremities
- Medical Legal and Ethical Issues
- Medial Series Research
- Ankle and Foot Disorders
- 38th Annual Sports Medicine Symposium
- Functional Core Stability: Evidence-based Assessment and Treatment of Lumbopelvic Pain Caused by Inadequacies of Core Stability
- Orthopedic Certified Specialist Review

Community Service/Volunteer/Charitable Events
Funlympics by San Antonio CPA Society
Beach to Bay Relay Marathon Fiesta Arts Fair Rock N' Roll Marathon Fiesta Arts Fair H-E-B Feast of Sharing Austin 10/20 Tough Mudder Nix Health Fair

Languages

English Spanish